Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 15 December 2016 10:06

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe-

Sent: 14 December 2016 13:53

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FO! Act 2014, | am seeking the following:

- copies of invoices/receipts related to the following transactions along with a description of the item or items
purchased in each case and the purpose of them:

ITEMS OF ARTISTIC
Architectural Services  NATIONAL GALLERY
VA ilig 1 .
AGART LUE {& ancillary 19/ 1/2015(-Accomodation) DONATIONS 25504.21
costs - ASU)
ITEMS OF ARTISTIC
AGART VALUE (& ancillary 18/12/2015Architectural Services (Accomodation) 25000
costs - ASU)
ITEMS OF ARTISTIC
Architectural Services  NATIONAL GALLERY
ABGART VALUE i 1 . A
. (& ancillary 19/11/ 2015(Accomo-d_ation) DONATIONS 18974.49
costs - ASU) .
ITEMS OF ARTISTIC Architectural Service
AGART  VALUE (& ancillary 22/04/2015 "™ ! dervices 18500
(Accomodation)
costs - ASU)
ITEMS OF ARTISTIC Architectural Services
AGART  VALUE (& ancillary 26/10/2015, ) ' 17716.54
{Accomodation)
costs - ASU)
I would prefer to receive these records electronically,
Many thanks,
Ken Foxe
RECEIVED
Ken Foxe 1 5
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT DEC 206
FQOI and
. - Data Protection




